

CKES School Council
Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 8, 2018 - CKES Staff Room - 7:15 p.m.

| <i>ATTENDANCE</i> | |
|---|---|
| | Joanne Organ –Secretary/Treasurer |
| Paula Stoker – Co-Chair, Council Member | Andrea Lefebvre – Council Member |
| | Shanna Epp – Council Member |
| Gord Miller, Principal | Gina Macleod – Council Member |
| Janine Blakesley, Vice Principal | Kathleen Coventry – Council Member |
| | Guest – Tim Taylor and Wanda Robbins (Teachers) and Nils Clarke (MLA Riverdale North) |

| | |
|--|-------------------------|
| Approval of Meeting Minutes: March 8, 2018 | |
| Motion: That the minutes from March 8 be approved as presented | |
| Moved by: Gina Macleod | Seconded by: Shanna Epp |
| | Date: April 12, 2018 |

| <u>SUBJECT</u> | <u>ACTION</u> |
|---|-----------------------|
| 1. Call to Order – 7:15 p.m. | |
| 2. Opening Prayer | |
| 3. Guests - Tim Taylor came to talk to council about the garage sale and the Grade 7’s involvement as part of the fundraising they were doing for a class trip. Wanda Robbins attended to give a presentation on the sexual health curriculum and how it is taught in the school as some parents had brought forward concerns after the letter about opting out was sent home to parents. Nils Clarke –MLA for Riverdale North attended to see of school council had any concerns that they would like to be heard. Things that were mentioned are the lack of parking and the traffic flow in and out of Riverdale. If we have any other concerns feel free to bring them forward to him or Tracy McPhee. | |
| 4. Approval of Minutes February 1, 2018 Minutes of last regular meeting held in February were reviewed. Motion: That the minutes for February 1, 2018 be approved as presented. Moved by: Andrea Lefebvre Seconded by: Gina Macleod All in favour. | Motion carried |
| 5. Approval of Agenda - | Approved |
| | |

| | |
|--|---|
| <p>6. <u>Principal's Report (Gord Miller):</u></p> <p>February 1 &2 – Polar Games – Grade 6 February 12 – Kindergarten Pre-Registration February 14 – Ash Wednesday February 14 – Café Francais February 16 & 17 – Grade 7 Basketball Tournament February 20 & 21 – IEP Reviews February 26 – Curriculum Planning Day February 28 – Basketball/DI Fundraiser (Teachers vs Grade 7) March 6 – Lenten Celebration – Grade 3 March 7 – Health Behaviours Survey – Grade 6 & 7</p> | |
| <p>7. <u>Planning Calendar Review:</u> Reviewed calendar and on track</p> | |
| <p>8. <u>Old Business:</u></p> <p>a) Indoor Garage Sale – Grade 7 classes will help setup tables. Gord will setup music. There are 24 tables for the garage sale. Gord will ask Errinlee to send out a reminder email and we will try and advertise it on Trader Time.</p> | |
| <p>9. <u>New Business:</u></p> <p>a) 2018/19 Planning Calendar – Department days have yet to be decided (early October and November). Catholic PD Day will be August 31st. School Planning Day will be May 17th. YTA conference dates are September 24/25.</p> <p>b) School Traffic Infrastructure – we have until April 6th to submit our concerns to the department. School council members to compile ideas and send to Paula by March 16th.</p> <p>c) School Supplies – there are parents who have emailed willing to volunteer. Paula will try and get information from teachers about what they need before the next meeting.</p> <p>d) School Council Conference – Round table will be the same Councils will be asked to take about 3 points again (concerns, successes and what we would like to see). Registration is no later than March 20th Let Paula know if you will be attending and what sessions by March 16th. Mental Health and Wellness is the theme.</p> <p>e) Dean Sarnecki visit – He will be here April 5-6 to meet with schools and CEAY on the strategic plan. Gord invited him to lunch at the school and members are welcome to attend.</p> <p>f) School Council Elections – Deadline for nominations is the 24th of April. Let Paula know by March 16th if you plan on running gain or not. Paula will be stepping down after this year to focus on teaching. There seems to be interest from others who want to run.</p> | <p>All</p> <p>Paula</p> <p>All</p> <p>All</p> |

| <p>g) Staff Lunch – May 18th. Paula is not sure if she will be able to be there again the day h) of so if other people are able to help that would be appreciated. Setup Thursday night.</p> <p>i) Grad Mass – May 31st this year. Grade 4-7 awards –May 30 and Passing of the light-June 1</p> <p>j) Year-end BBQ - May 25th</p> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------------------|---------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------------|--------------------|------|-------------|----------------------|----------------------------|------|-------|----------------------|-----|------|--------|----------------------|--------------|------|-------|--|
| <p>10. CEAY – Working on strategic plan sub groups created from the survey. Groups are staying focused and on task and being respectful of time. Next few sessions will be more focused on the practical side as opposed to the big picture.</p> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <p>11. School Growth Plan – The school growth plan committee talked about the new reporting structure that will be implemented next school year. It will be more about relationship building. Students will also self-assess on social responsibility and that will be attached to their final report cards.</p> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <p>11) Next Meeting: Thursday April 12 , 2018 7:15 pm Library</p> <p>a) Snack duty - Kathleen</p> <p>b) Adjournment 9:15 p.m.</p> <p>Summary Upcoming Events for CKES Council:</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="240 1136 1328 1436"> <thead> <tr> <th>Date</th> <th>Event</th> <th>Location/Time</th> <th>Lead or Contact</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>March 10th</td> <td>Indoor Garage Sale</td> <td>CKES</td> <td>Gina/Shanna</td> </tr> <tr> <td>May 18th</td> <td>Teacher Appreciation Lunch</td> <td>CKES</td> <td>Paula</td> </tr> <tr> <td>May 25th</td> <td>BBQ</td> <td>CKES</td> <td>Joanne</td> </tr> <tr> <td>May 31st</td> <td>Grade 7 Mass</td> <td>CKES</td> <td>Paula</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> | Date | Event | Location/Time | Lead or Contact | March 10 th | Indoor Garage Sale | CKES | Gina/Shanna | May 18 th | Teacher Appreciation Lunch | CKES | Paula | May 25 th | BBQ | CKES | Joanne | May 31 st | Grade 7 Mass | CKES | Paula | |
| Date | Event | Location/Time | Lead or Contact | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| March 10 th | Indoor Garage Sale | CKES | Gina/Shanna | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| May 18 th | Teacher Appreciation Lunch | CKES | Paula | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| May 25 th | BBQ | CKES | Joanne | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| May 31 st | Grade 7 Mass | CKES | Paula | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Distribution List for Approved Minutes: | | |
|--|------------------------|----------------------------|
| Bob Walker, School Council Liaison | School Council Members | CKES School Administration |
| Greg Story , Superintendent | | |